

City of Minneapolis Licenses and Consumer Services

505 Fourth Ave. S., Room 220 Minneapolis, MN 55415 Telephone: 612-673-2080

www.minneapolismn.gov/businesslicenses

For Office Use Only

AP: BLAmend BLTempExt Adm Issuance: Yes

Permit Application: World Cup Temporary Extended Hours of Operation

Definition: During the FIFA Women's World Cup or FIFA World Cup competition, you can serve alcoholic beverages 30 minutes before, during, and 30 minutes after a scheduled broadcast of a live World Cup match.

- You may not serve alcohol during broadcasts of previously played matches.
- This permit is for existing on-sale liquor, wine, 3.2 beer, taproom or cocktail room licenses.
- Your extended hours apply only to indoor premises.

If you have questions, you may send an email to <u>businesslicenses@minneapolismn.gov</u>, contact your <u>License Inspector</u>, or call our office at 612-673-2080.

	1. Application Requirements			
1.	the state of the s			
	may be returned. You may send your application by email (<u>businesslicenses@minneapolismn.gov</u>),			
	US mail, or drop it off at our office.			
2.	There is a \$250 fee for this application. You can pay by			
	Cash: Drop off your application at our office.			
	Check: Mail or drop off your application at our office.			
	Credit Card: Mail, drop off or email your application to businesslicenses@minneapolismn.gov .			
	Do not add your credit card information on this application. We will call you to securely charge			
	your credit card.			
3.	Notification: You need to send a letter to your <u>City Council Member</u> , <u>Neighborhood Organization</u> ,			
	and <u>Business Association(s)</u> . Tell them your business name, address and type of license; your name,			
	email address and telephone number; and include your Business Plan. Attach a copy of your			
	<u>letters or emails.</u>			

2. Background Information				
Business Name (DBA)	Business Address			
Name	Owner Partner Manager			
Event Contact Person	Email Address	Cell Phone Number		
Type of License	License Number			
3. Event Information				
Estimated Total Attendance				
Dates/Times				
4. Convite Complete all that apply				
4. Security - Complete all that apply. Employees Contract Security Personnel Off Duty Minneapolis Police				
Employees Contract Security Pe Total on Duty How Many	<u> </u>	-		
		on		
-				
For more information, safety plan checklist.				
If additional information is needed, your <u>License Inspector</u> will contact you.				
5. Verification				
The City of Minneapolis uses the information on this application to determine qualifications for a license. You				
are not legally required to provide this information. If you refuse, we cannot approve your application. After				
we approve your license, all information is public (MN Statutes, Chapter 13).				
A signature is required.				
I have read and agree to the <u>Terms and Conditions</u> for electronic signatures, records and payment.				
I, (print name), certify or declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Minnesota that the information on this application, checklist, and				
attached documents is true and correct. All information is subject to verification by the State of Minnesota. I				
understand that false information may result in the denial, suspension or revocation of my business license.				
By typing your name, you are electronically signing this application.				
Signature of Applicant Title Date				
6. Additional Information				
1. Applications must be signed by an owner, par	·			
-	You cannot transfer this license to any other person or location.			
For reasonable accommodations or alternative formats, please call us at 612-673-2080 or send us an email at businesslicenses@minneapolismn.gov . Individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing can use a relay service				
to call 311 at 612-673-3000.		o can use a relay service		
4. Information in other languages: Para asisten	cia 612-673-2700. Rau kev pab 612-6	73-2800. Hadii aad		
Caawimaad u baahantahay 612-673-3500.	·			